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ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW

September 1, 2021

Ronald Wolanski, AICP
Director of Planning
Middletown Town Hall
350 East Main Road
Middletown, RT 02842

Re:  Rosebrook Commons Development Project
1733 & 1747 West Main Road, Plat 11, Lots 8 & 9

Dear Mr. Wolanski:

Please consider this letter as a request for a special meeting of the
Planning Board to allow for a full presentation of the Rosebrook Commons

Development to the Board.

Should you need anything further in regard to this matter, please don’t
hesitate to contact our office.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Very truly yours,
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